When telephoning, please ask for: Tracey Coop

Direct dial 0115914 8511
Email constitutionalservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk
Our reference: R h |ff
Your reference: B us h% I el
Date: Friday, 20 April 2018 cal iR ol
To all Members of the Standards Committee Rushcliffe Community
Contact Centre
Rectory Road
) West Bridgford
Dear Councillor Nottingham
NG2 6BU
A Meeting of the Standards Committee will be held on Monday, 30 April 2018 at
6.00 pm in the Council Chamber Area B, Rushcliffe Arena, Rugby Road, West
Bridgford to consider the following items of business.
Yours sincerely
V
In person
Monday to Friday
, 8.30am - 5pm
Glen O’Connell First Saturday of
Monitoring Officer ey
am - 1pm
By telephone
AGENDA Monday to Friday
8.30am - 5pm
1. Apologies for Absence Telephone:
0115 981 9911
2. Declarations of Interest Email:

customerservices
. . @rushcliffe.gov.uk
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 29 January 2018 and of the

Standards Committee Sub-Committee of 22 February 2018 (Pages 1 www.rushcliffe.gov.uk
- 6)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 29 January 2018.

To approve the minutes of the Standards Committee Sub Committee
(Standards Hearing Panel) held on 22 February 2018.

4. Cases Update 2017/18 (Pages 7 - 12)

5. Proposals to Revise the Councillors' Code of Conduct (Pages 13 - Postal address
Rushcliffe Borough

62) Council
Rushcliffe Arena
Rugby Road
West Bridgford
. Nottingham

Membership NG2 7YG

Chairman: Councillor R Adair g

Vice-Chairman: Councillor §.AB:®\ &

Councillors: K Beardsall, M Buckle, S Mallender, J Lungley, F Purdue-Horan, SM?

G Norbury, K White and A Wood D5ppS

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREATLIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



Meeting Room Guidance

Fire Alarm Evacuation: in the event of an alarm sounding please evacuate the
building using the nearest fire exit, normally through the Council Chamber. You
should assemble at the far side of the plaza outside the main entrance to the
building.

Toilets: are located to the rear of the building near the lift and stairs to the first
floor.

Mobile Phones: For the benefit of others please ensure that your mobile phone is
switched off whilst you are in the meeting.

Microphones: When you are invited to speak please press the button on your
microphone, a red light will appear on the stem. Please ensure that you switch
this off after you have spoken.



10

11

12

Agenda Iltem 3

MINUTES
Q}%ﬁgﬂ!%gﬂg OF THE MEETING OF THE
STANDARDS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 29 JANUARY 2018

Held at 6.00 pm in the Council Chamber Area B, Rushcliffe Arena, Rugby Road,

West Bridgford - Rushcliffe Arena

PRESENT:
Councillors R Adair, S Mallender, J Lungley, F Purdue-Horan

Independent Members: G Norbury, K White and A Wood

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
J Baggaley (Independent Person)

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Tracey Coop Constitutional Services Officer
Julian Crowle Solicitor

Glen O’Connell Monitoring Officer
APOLOGIES:

Councillor M Buckle
Declarations of Interest

Councillor Purdue-Horan declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 4,
Cases Update 2017-18.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 30 October 2017 were accepted
as a true record.

In respect of the actions from the previous meeting, the DCLG Consultation
Questions (Minute No.8 2017/18), the Monitoring Officer advised the
Committee that once the report from DCLG was available he would bring the
results back to the Committee for comment.

The Monitoring Officer introduced Julian Crowle to the Committee. He had
recently joined the Council’s Legal Team and would be working with the current
Monitoring Officer in advance of his taking on the role on or before 1 June
2018.

Report Cases Update 2017/18

Councillor Purdue-Horan, who had declared an interest in this item left the
room at this point and did not take part in the subsequent discussion.

The Monitoring Officer provided a report to update the Committee on the
number of complaints regarding alleged breaches of the Councillors’ Code of

page 1



13

Conduct. The report highlighted that since the last Committee meeting on 30
October, 2017 there had been a further three cases received, with each of
these cases being dealt with by the Monitoring Officer giving due regard to the
Councillor Complaints Procedure, and, where appropriate the Independent
Person had been consulted.

The Monitoring Officer noted that cases Ref 7/17, 8/17 and 9/17 reported at the
previous meeting of the committee on 30 October 201, were to be progressed
through the complaints procedure. A provisional date for the hearing of
Thursday 22 February 2018 was agreed.

It was RESOLVED that the report of the Monitoring Officer be noted.
Councillor Purdue-Horan returned to the meeting at this point.
Training for the Town and Parish Councils

The Monitoring Officer provided a report for the Committee to consider and
comment on the feedback from the workshops held at the Town and Parish
Forum on 9 November 2017. The Monitoring Officer reported that he was
pleased with the overall attendance of Chairmen and Clerks at the workshops
and noted that the group work had been facilitated to ensure that relevant
issues had been identified. The Monitoring Officer advised that following the
forum workshops the group work had been collated and circulated to the
attendees for their confirmation of accuracy and further comment. The
Monitoring Officer noted that, as no further comments had been received, the
summary contained within the officer’'s report accurately reflected the views of
the Forum members. It was also noted that there remained a ‘harder to reach’
element of those not attending the Forum and, that in an attempt to address
this all Town and Parish Councils would be contacted to request their
comments on the draft training programme. The Monitoring Officer advised the
committee that the workshops had also covered potential changes to the Code
of Conduct and, with regard to this, he would report proposals to the next
meeting of the Committee.

The Committee considered what actions were needed to ensure that Town and
Parish Council Chairmen and Clerks received the support they required to
meet their roles and welcomed the Monitoring Officers proposals. The
Committee discussed revising the Code of Conduct and improvements to the
training and development and, in particular, planning for the future and the new
Town and Parish Councillors that would be elected in 2019. The committee
concluded that the proposed programme would help Town and Parish Councils
perform their functions more effectively and would generally improve their
relationship with the Borough Council.

It was RESOLVED that

a) the feedback received from the workshops at the Town and Parish
Council Forum on 9 November 2017 be noted.

b) the creation of a Training and Development Programme for Town and

Parish councils, incorporating the original proposals as well as the
feedback received from the workshops held at Town and Parish Council

page 2



Forum, be approved.

c) The Monitoring officer report potential changes to the Code of Conduct
to the next meeting.

Action Sheet
STANDARDS COMMITTEE - MONDAY 29 JANUARY 2018

Minute No. Actions Officer Responsible
12 Provisional date provided | Monitoring Officer
for Hearing — 22 February
2018 — AM.

Monitoring  Officer to
contact Councillor to
confirm date and time for
Hearing

13 Draft Training Programme | Monitoring Officer
to be circulated to all
Town and Parish
Councillors for comment
13 Monitoring  Officer  to | Monitoring Officer
report on Code of
Conduct to next meeting

The meeting closed at 6.43 pm.

CHAIRMAN

page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



AT MINUTES
OF THE MEETING OF THE
STANDARDS HEARING PANEL (STANDARDS COMMITTEE - SUB-
COMMITTEE)

THURSDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2018
Held at 9.30 am in the Council Chamber Area B - Rushcliffe Arena

PRESENT:
Councillors R Adair, J Lungley and S Mallender

Indpendent Member: G Norbury
Independent Person: J Baggaley

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

T Coop Constitutional Services Officer

J Crowle

M Elliott Constitutional Services Team Leader
G O’Connell Monitoring Officer

APOLOGIES:

Independent Members: A Wood

Appointment of Chairman

It was RESOLVED that Councillor Adair be appointed as Chairman for
the meeting.

Declarations of interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Local Government Act 1972 — Exclusion of the Public

It is was RESOLVED that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for the
following item of business on the grounds that it involved the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1
of Schedule 12A to the Act.

Standards Complaints Hearing

The Committee considered Code of Conduct complaints against
Rushcliffe Borough and Bingham Town Councillor, Sue Hull.

The hearing was conducted in accordance with the Council’s
procedures for hearings on Standards Matters, as amended with the

page 5



prior agreement of the complainants and Councillor Hull.

Councillor Hull attended the meeting and made representations in
accordance with the procedure.

It was RESOLVED that:

a) Councillor Hull had failed to comply with the Codes of Conduct
of Rushcliffe Borough Council and Bingham Town Council in
respect of the following paragraphs:

“(f) you must declare any private interests, both pecuniary and
non-pecuniary, including your membership of any trade union,
that relate to your public duties and must take steps to resolve
any conflicts arising in a way that protects the public interest
including registering and declaring interests in a manner
conforming with the procedures...”

and

(h) you must promote and support high standards of conduct
when serving in your public post, in particular as characterised
by the above requirements, by leadership and by example”

b) it be noted that the panel members agreed unanimously that
there was no doubt that Councillor Hull had acted with the best
of intentions throughout.

c) Councillor Hull make written apologies to both Rushcliffe
Borough Council and Bingham Town Council for failing to
comply with the respective Codes of Conduct.

d) Bingham Town Council be recommended to undertake

councillor training on leadership skills and Planning
procedures.

The meeting closed at 10.45 am.

CHAIRMAN

page 6



Agenda Item 4

Standards Committee
30 April 2018

) Cases and Work Update 2018 -2019
Rushcliffe P

Borough Council

Report of the Monitoring Officer
1. Summary

1.1. This report provides information on the number of complaints received since
the implementation of the new standards regime from July 2012. It also aims
to help in identifying areas where training or education may assist Councillors’
understanding of the regime’s requirements.

2. Recommendation
It is RECOMMENDED that the report be noted.
3. Details

3.1. As previously reported to the Committee, in June 2012, Council agreed a
Councillor Code of Conduct in line with provisions within the Localism Act
2011. It also agreed to retain a Standards Committee. Council requested that
the Code and the Committee’s role and terms of reference be reviewed after a
year. At its meeting on 25 July 2013, the Standards Committee undertook this
review and its report and recommendations were presented to Council in
September 2013.

3.2. At its meeting in September 2013, Council upheld the Standards Committee’s
recommendations with no changes being made to the Committee’s
composition or terms of reference. In December 2013, Council agreed the
appointment of John Baggaley as the Council’s Independent Person for
standards as required by the Localism Act. At the Standards Committee’s
request, Mr Baggaley is invited to attend its meetings in order that he is aware
of its role and work.

3.3. In relation to complaints received since the implementation of the existing
standards regime (from the 1 July 2012), there have been a total of 51 cases.
Details of these cases have been periodically reported to the Committee, with
the last report in January 2018.

3.4. Cases 01/13 to 1/17 were contained in the previous report to Committee
considered in June 2017. Cases 2/17 to 12/17 were reported at the October
2017 meeting. The new cases received since the last report are set out in the
table attached as Appendix A. Each of these cases has been dealt with by
the Monitoring Officer giving due regard to the published Councillor
Complaints Procedure. Where appropriate the Independent Person has been
consulted.

page 7



3.5. The table at Appendix A indicates the date of complaint, if it related to a
Borough, Parish or Town Councillor, if the complaint was made by another
Borough, Parish or Town Councillor and what action was taken to address the
complaint. Historical information is in shaded boxes, and fresh information is in
white background boxes.

3.6. Since the last report to the Committee a further 2 cases have been received,
being complaints from 2 Borough Councillors about actions of another
Borough Councillor. At the time of writing the complaint 1/18, is awaiting a
formal decision, which will be reported to the meeting.

4. Other Work

4.1. During the year, the Monitoring Officer has been available to provide support
to questions raised by individuals.

4.2. Since the last meeting the Monitoring Officer has given a presentation to a
Parish Council and two further presentations are scheduled before 1 June
2018.

4.3. The training and development work was reported to the last meeting and is
programmed to deliver induction training following the May 2019 elections

4.4. Proposals in relation to the Code of Conduct are the subject of a separate
report on this agenda.

5. Implications

5.1. Finance
There are no direct financial implications.

5.2. Legal
There are no specific legal implications

5.3. Corporate Priorities
Delivery of an effective Standards regime supports the Council’s priority of
‘Maintaining and enhancing our residents’ quality of life —Our residents’

5.4. Other Implications
None

For more information contact: Glen O’Connell

Monitoring Officer
GOConnell@rushcliffe.gov.uk

Background papers Available for | None

Inspection:

List of appendices (if any): Appendix A - Summary of Cases 2017/18

page 8



mailto:GOConnell@rushcliffe.gov.uk

Summary of new cases from February 2017

Appendix A

Case
Ref

Date
received

RBC/Parish
Council

Complainant

Independent
Person
consulted

Decision and
date

1/17

23/1/17

Bingham Town
Council

Town
Councillor

Yes

Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal

02/17

2/17

9/3/17

Newton Parish
Council

Member of
the public

No

Complaint
raised issues
about the
Council
corporately with
no confirmation
of complaints
against specific
Councillors

20/3/17

3/17

a/7/117

RBC/Newton
Parish Council

Member of
the public

No

Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal

4/17

13/8/17

Cotgrave Town
Council

Town
Councillor

Yes

Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal

4/9/17

5/17

13/8/17

Cotgrave Town
Council

Town
Councillor

Yes

Compliant
withdrawn
28/8/17

6/17

13/8/17

Cotgrave Town
Council

Town
Councillor

Yes

Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal

4/9/17

page 9




Case
Ref

Date
received

RBC/Parish
Council

Complainant

Independent
Person
consulted

Decision and
date

7/17

10/8/17

Bingham Town
Council

Borough and
Town
Councillor

Yes

On 22 February
2018 the
Standards
Hearings Panel
considered this
complaint
together with
complaints 8/17
and 9/17 and
concluded that
there had been
failures to
comply with the
provisions of the
Borough and
Town Councils
Codes of
Conduct. The
minutes of the
Panel are on the
agenda.

8/17

27/9/17

Bingham Town
Council

Borough and
Town
Councillor

Yes

As above.

9/17

1/10/17

Bingham Town
Council

Borough and
Town
Councillor

Yes

As above.

10/17

19/9/17

Cotgrave Town
Council

Member of
the public

Yes

Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal

11/17

19/9/17

Cotgrave Town
Council

Member of
the public

Yes

Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal

12/17

22/9/17

Stanford on
Soar Parish
Council

Member of
the public

Yes

Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal, but
significant
issues for the
Parish Council
to address.

page 10




Case | Date RBC/Parish Complainant | Independent | Decision and
Ref | received Council Person date
consulted
13/17 | 13/10/17 Bingham Town | Member of Yes Complaint
Council the public rejected
following initial
appraisal
14/17 | 13/10/17 Bingham Town | Member of Yes Local settlement
Council the public reached
1/18 | 2/1/2018 Bingham Town | Member of No Further details
Council the public of complaint
received.
Complaint
rejected
following initial
appraisal
2/18 | 15/3/2018 | Borough Borough Yes Awaiting further
Council Councillor details from
complainant
3/18 | 15/3/2018 | Borough Borough Yes Awaiting further
Council Councillor details from
complainant

page 11




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Rushcliffe  conduct

Borough Council

Standards Committee
30 April 2018

Proposals to revise the Councillors’ Code of

Report of the Monitoring Officer

1.

4.1

Summary

This report considers potential amendments to the Borough Council’s Code of
Conduct and recommends that revisions be drafted, incorporating the
changes considered in this report and then circulated to stakeholders for
comment, with responses reported to this committee.

Recommendation
Itis RECOMMENDED that:

the Committee consider the issues raised in this report and comment upon
them at the meeting;

revisions to the Code of Conduct be drafted to cover the areas considered in
this report, and any others raised by the Committee, and a revised draft Code
be circulated, for comment, to Borough Councillors, and parish and town
councils in the Borough;

responses to the consultation exercise be reported back to this Committee.
Reasons for recommendations:

Under section 37 of the Local Government Act 2000 the Borough Council has
a duty to keep the Code of Conduct up to date and under section 28 of the
Localism Act 2011 the Code should contain such provisions as the Council
considers appropriate in respect of the registration in its register, and
disclosure, of pecuniary interests and interests other than pecuniary interests.
Most town and parish councils in the Borough adopt the wording of the
Borough Council's Code for their own use and, so, are significant
stakeholders in any exercise to revise the Code.

Supporting Evidence

At the last meeting of the Committee it was agreed that a report on potential
revisions to the Borough Council’s Code of Conduct for Councillors would be
brought to this meeting. Originally, it was intended that revising the Code of
Conduct would form part of the work of the Task and Finish Group on the
Constitution but that Group were concerned that the work could delay the
delivery of the main project to review the Constitution and were content to run

page 13




4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

with the current Code, for the time being, as a component of the revised
Constitution. This was sensible as the Council needs to move to a position
where the Constitution is updated on an ongoing basis, to meet both internally
and externally imposed change. Revising the Code of Conduct will involve
more stakeholders than other parts of the Constitution, given the need to
involve this Committee, the Corporate Governance Group, full Council and the
Town and Parish Councils (most of them adopt the Borough Council’s Code
for their own use) and, of course individual Borough Councillors who are
affected by its provisions.

The Borough Council’s current Code is set out as Appendix 1. In line with
many Codes adopted shortly after the new standards regime was introduced
under the Localism Act 2011, it is very brief, being a minimalist adoption of the
Nolan principles together with the inclusion of the, then, new requirements for
registering Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and not participating in items of
Council business relating to them.

Experience of working with the Code, largely at Town and Parish level,
suggests that, in principle, a reversion to the style of drafting used in the pre-
Localism Act national model code may provide greater clarity, for Councillors,
their clerks and the public, through both giving more specific requirements in
respect of the more common types of code breaches, thereby “fleshing out ©
the broad brush approach of the Nolan principles but also dealing with the
registering and disclosure requirements for “ interests other than pecuniary
interests “ contained within section 28 of the Localism Act 2011. These are
interests other than the very narrowly defined Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
which are still capable of impacting on the councillor’s proper judgement when
taking decisions in the public interest. The Borough Council’'s Code makes no
reference to such interests and this is a shortcoming within its local
arrangements which should be corrected, irrespective of what view is taken
on whether to make other changes.

Appendices 2 and 3 are copies of the Codes of Conduct for Gedling Borough
Council and Nottingham City Council respectively. They illustrate the points
made above, by applying the Nolan principles but, also, retaining material
from the former national code to deal with specific and common forms of
Code breach whilst also dealing with “ interests other than pecuniary
interests “, essentially by applying similar provisions to the “ personal interest “
and “ personal and prejudicial interest “ formulae from the former national
code, to deal with interests which a sensible member of the public is likely to
think are capable of improperly influencing a councillor's judgement. In
addition, these codes expressly incorporate provisions relating to gifts and
hospitality. Rushcliffe has a separate protocol on gifts and hospitality but there
IS no express cross reference in the actual Code requiring adherence to it so
breach of the protocol is not, in itself, directly a code breach (although a
breach of the general “Nolan” principles would be argued).

There is also a similar lack of cross reference between the current Code and

the Protocol on Councillor/Officer relations and the Guidance on Planning
Application Procedures and revisions could make the relevant cross

page 14



references so that significant failures to comply with the current versions of
such guidance could also amount to a breach of the Code.

4.6 A presentation was given to workshops at the Town and Parish Forum on
issues with the Code and potential revisions to it and Appendix 4 contains
material relevant to this. There was support, in broad terms, for a revision
exercise, with Clerks, in particular, showing support for more detail in the
Code on unacceptable conduct. Content in the code on improper use of e-
media was also suggested and this reflects a growing trend in Code
complaints about Councillors’ use of social media, so it is worth considering
drafting an express provision covering this.

5. Risk and Uncertainties
The key risk is achieving consensus between the various stakeholders but the
Forum workshop sessions give a good degree of confidence that this can be
achieved but, ultimately, it is a matter of choice for each Council as to the
content of their Code.

6. Implications

6.1 Finance
It is intended that existing staff resources be used to deliver these proposals,

6.2 Legal
The legal background is covered in section 3 above

6.3 Corporate Priorities
Up to date constitutional documents will be a positive support to the delivery
of objectives by all the Councils involved.

For more information contact: Glen O’Connell

Monitoring Officer
GOConnell@rushcliffe.gov.uk

Background papers Available for | None

Inspection:

List of appendices (if any):

of Conduct

conduct

conduct

Forum

page 15

Appendix 1 — Rushcliffe Borough Council Code
Appendix 2 — Gedling Borough Council code of
Appendix 3 — Nottingham City Council Code of

Appendix 4 — Material from Town and Parish



mailto:GOConnell@rushcliffe.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Rushcliffe Borough Council Appendix 1
CODES AND PROTOCOLS

COUNCILLOR CODE OF CONDUCT

You are a Councillor or co-opted member of Rushcliffe Borough Council and as
such are committed to behaving in a manner that is consistent with the following
principles to achieve best value for our residents and maintain public
confidence in this authority.

SELFLESSNESS: Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the
public interest. They should not do so in order to gain financial or other
material benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends.

INTEGRITY: Holders of public office should not place themselves under any
financial or other obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might
seek to influence them in the performance of their official duties.

OBJECTIVITY: In carrying out public business, including making public
appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards
and benefits, holders of public office should make choices on merit.

ACCOUNTABILITY: Holders of public office are accountable for their
decisions and actions to the public and must submit themselves to whatever
scrutiny is appropriate to their office.

OPENNESS: Holders of public office should be as open as possible about
all the decisions and actions that they take. They should give reasons for
their decisions and restrict information only when the wider public interest
clearly demands.

HONESTY: Holders of public office have a duty to declare any private
interests relating to their public duties and to take steps to resolve any
conflicts arising in a way that protects the public interest.

LEADERSHIP: Holders of public office should promote and support these
principles by leadership and example.

Accordingly, when acting in your capacity as a Councillor or co-opted
member:

(@ you must act solely in the public interest and should never improperly
confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person or act to gain
financial or other material benefits for yourself, your family, a friend or
close associate

(b) you must not place yourself under a financial or other obligation to
outside individuals or organisations that might seek to influence you in

page 17



()

(d)

(€)

(f)

@

(h)

()

(k)

the performance of your official duties

when carrying out your public duties you must make all choices,
such as making public appointments, awarding contracts or
recommending individuals for rewards or benefits, on merit

you are accountable for your decisions to the public and you must co-
operate fully with whatever scrutiny is appropriate to your office

you must be as open as possible about your decisions and actions and
the decisions and actions of the Council and should be prepared to give
reasons for those decisions and actions

you must declare any private interests, both pecuniary and non-
pecuniary, including your membership of any trade union, that relate to
your public duties and must take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in
a way that protects the public interest, including registering and declaring
interests in a manner conforming with the procedures set out in the box
below

you must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources
of the Council, ensure that such resources are not used improperly for
political purposes (including party political purposes) and you must have
regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of Publicity made
under the Local Government Act 1986

you must promote and support high standards of conduct when
serving in your public post, in particular as characterised by the above
requirements, by leadership and by example

you must have regard to any relevant advice provided to you by the
Council’'s Monitoring Officer, Section 151 Officer and Chief Executive
where they are acting pursuant to his or her statutory duties

you must not disclose information given to you in confidence by
anyone, or information acquired by you which you believe, or ought
reasonably to be aware, is of a confidential nature, except where:

0] you have the consent of a person authorised to give it

(i) you are required by law to do so

(i)  the disclosure is made to a third party for the purpose of obtaining
professional advice provided that the third party agrees not to
disclose the information to any other person; or

(iv)  the disclosure is:
1. reasonable, in the public interest and
2. made in good faith and in compliance with the reasonable

requirements of the Council.

You must promote equality by not discriminating against any person,

and by treating people with respect, regardless of their race, age,
religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability.

page 18



Registering and declaring pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests

You must, within 28 days of taking office as a Councillor or co-opted member,
notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer of any disclosable pecuniary interest as
defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State (see attached schedule),
where the pecuniary interest is yours, your spouse’s or civil partner’s, or is
the pecuniary interest of somebody with whom you are living with as a husband
or wife, or as if you were civil partners.

In addition, you must, within 28 days of taking office as a Councillor or co-opted
member, notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer of any disclosable pecuniary or
non- pecuniary interest which your authority has decided should be
included in the register.

If an interest has not been entered onto the Council’s register, then the
Councillor must disclose the interest to any meeting of the Council at which they
are present, where they have a disclosable interest in any matter being
considered and where the matter is not a ‘sensitive interest’.!

Following any disclosure of an interest not on the Council’s register or the
subject of pending notification, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the
interest within 28 days beginning with the date of disclosure.

Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any
discussion of, vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which
you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary
of State. Additionally, you must observe the restrictions the Council
places on your involvement in matters where you have a pecuniary or non-
pecuniary interest as defined by the Council.

! A “sensitive interest’ is described in the Localism Act 2011 as a Councillor or co-opted member of an
authority having an interest, and the nature of the interest being such that the Councillor or co-opted
member, and the Authority’s Monitoring Officer, consider that disclosure of the details of the interest
could lead to the Councillor or co-opted member, or a person connected with the Councillor or co-opted
member, being subject to violence

or intimidation.

page 19




SCHEDULE

Subject Prescribed description

Employment, office, Any employment, office, trade,

trade, profession or profession or vocation carried on for

vocation profit or gain.

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial

benefit (other than from the relevant authority)
made or provided within the relevant period in
respect of any expenses incurred by the
Councillor in carrying out duties as a member,
or towards the election expenses of the
Councillor.

This includes any payment or financial benefit
from a trade union within the meaning of the
Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract which is made between the
relevant person (or a body in which the relevant
person has a beneficial interest) and the
relevant Authority -

(@) under which goods or services are to
be provided or works are to be
executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is
within the area of the relevant Authority.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy land in the area of the relevant
Authority for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Councillor’s
knowledge)
(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant
person has a beneficial interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body
where:

(a) that body (to the Councillor’s knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area
of the relevant authority; and

(b) either:

() the total nominal value of the
securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share

page 20



capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of
more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in
which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that class.

page 21



page 22



Appendix 2

Members’ Code of Conduct
PART 1

General Provisions
Introduction

1. (1) Gedling Borough Council is committed to promoting and maintaining
high standards of conduct by Members and co-opted Members of the
Council. The actions of those who represent the Council impact on
how the Council as a whole is viewed. Misconduct can seriously
damage the effectiveness and reputaticon of the Council and will not be
tolerated. Those serving their communities must adhere to the high
standards expected of them to promote public confidence in local
democracy.

{2)  This Code of Cenduct has been adopted by the Counci! under Section
27 of the Localism Act 2011 and sets out the standards that Members
are expected to observe.

Interpretation
2. (1)  This Code applies to you as a Member of the Council.

(2) Itis your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.
Failure to do so may result in a sanction being imposed by the Council.
Failure to take appropriate action in respect of a disclosable Pecuniary
Interest may result in a criminal conviction.

(3) Inthis Code:
‘meeting” means any meeting of:
(a) the Council;
(b) the executive of the Council;

(c) any of the Council’s or its Executive's commitiees, sub-
committees, joint committees, joint sub-committees, or area
committees;

“Member” includes a co-opted member or an appointed member.
Scope

3. (1)  Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) and (3), you must comply with this Code
whenever you:

(&) Conduct the business of the Council (which, in this Code,
includes the business of the office to which you are elected or
appointed); or

(b) act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a
representative of the Council;

and references to your official capacity are construed accordingly.

Approved 16 November 2016

page 23


tcoop
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2


{2) Where you act as a representative of the Council:

(a) on another relevant authority, you must, when acting for that
other authority, comply with that other authority’s Code of
Conduct; or

(b)  on any other body, you must, when acting for that other body,
comply with this Code of Conduct, except and insofar as it
conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which that other
body may be subject.

(3) This Code does not have effect in relation to your conduct other than
where it is in your official capacity.

The Seven Principles of Public Life
4. You must observe the following general principles:
Selflessness

You should take decisions solely in terms of the public interest. You should
not do so in order to gain financial or other material benefits for yourself, your
family or your friends.

Integrity

You should not place yourself under any financial or other obligation to
outside individuals or organisations that might influence you in the
performance of your official duties.

Objectivity

In carrying out public business, including making public appointments,
awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards and benefits,
you should make choices on merit.

Accountability

You are accountable for your decisions and actions to the public and must
submit yourself to whatever scrutiny is appropriate to your office.

Openness

You should be as open as possible about all the decisions and actions that
you take. You should give reasons for your decisions and restrict information
only when the wider public interest clearly demands.

Honesty

You have a duty to declare any private interests relating to your public duties
and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that protects the
public interest.

Leadership
You should promote and support these principles by leadership and example.

Approved 16 November 2016

page 24



General Obligations
5. {1) You must:

(a) treat others with respect, including the organisations and public you
engage with and those you work alongside.

(b}  value your colleagues and staff and engage with them in an
appropriate manner and one that underpins the mutual respect
between you that is essential to good local government.

(2) You must not:

(a) do anything which may cause the Council to breach the Equality Act
2010;

(b) bully any person;

(c) intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is or is likely to be:
(i) a complainant;
(ii) a witness;

(iii) involved in the administration of any investigation or proceedings, in
relation to an allegation that a member (including yourself) has
failed to comply with the Code of Conduct; or

(d)  do anything which compromises or is likely to compromise the
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, the Council.

6. You must not:

(a) disclose information given to you in confidence by anyone, or
information acquired by you which you believe, or ought reasonably to
be aware, is of a confidential nature, except where:

(i) you have the consent of a person authorised to give it;
(i)  you are required by law to do so;

(i)  the disclosure is made to a third party for the purpose of
obtaining professional advice provided that the third party
agrees not to disclose the information to any other person; or

(iv) thedisclosure is:
(@aa) reasonable and in the public interest; and

(bb} made in good faith and in compliance with the reasonable
requirements of the Council; or

(b) prevent another person from gaining access to information to which
that person is entitled by law.

7. You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be
regarded as bringing your office or the Council into disrepute.

8. You must:

(a) not use or attempt to use your position as a member improperly to
confer on or secure for yourself or any other person, an advantage or
disadvantage;

Approved 16 November 2016

page 25



(b)

(c)
(d)

when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of the
Coungcil:

(i) act in accordance with the Council's reasonable requirements;
and

(i)  ensure that such resources are not used improperly for political
purposes (including party political purposes);

have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of Publicity made

under the Local Government Act 1986;

behave in accordance with all lega! obligations, alongside any
requirements contained within the Council's policies, protocols and
procedures.

9. (1) When reaching decisions on any matter you must listen to the interests of all
parties and have regard to relevant advice provided to you by:

(&) The Council's Chief Finance Officer; or
{b) The Council's Monitoring Officer;

(where that officer is acting pursuant to his or her statutory duties) and other
professional officers, taking all relevant information into consideration,
remaining objective and making decisions on merit.

(2) You must:

(a)

(b)

(c)

exercise independent judgement and not compromise your position by
placing yourself under obligations to outside individuals or
organisations who might seek to influence the way you perform your
duties as a member.

contribute to making the Council’s decision-making processes as open
and transparent as possible to enable residents to understand the
reasoning behind those decisions and to be informed when holding you
and other members to account.

be accountable for your decisions and co-operate when scrutinised
internally and externally, including by local residents.

10. You must:

(a)

(b)
(c)

champion the needs of residents — the whole community and your
constituents, including those who did not vote for you — and put their
interests first.

deal with representations, or enquiries from residents, members of our
communities and visitors fairly, appropriately and impartially.

not allow other pressures, including your financial interests or others
connected to you, to deter you from pursuing constituents casework,
the interests of the Council's area or the good governance of the
Council in a proper manner.

11.  You must provide leadership by behaving in accordance with these principles
when championing the interests of the community with other organisations as
well as within the Council.

Approved 16 November 2018

page 26



PART 2
Interests

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

12.{1) You have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any business of the Council
where it is of a description set out in paragraph 12(2) and either:

(a) itis aninterest of yours; or

(b} itis an interest of your spouse or civil partner and you are aware that
the other person has the interest; or

(c) itis an interest of a person with whom you are living as husband and
wife and you are aware that the other person has the interest; or

(d) itis aninterest of a person with whom you are living as if you were civil
partners and you are aware that the other person has the interest.

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined in the Relevant Authorities
(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 as follows —

Interest

Empioyment, office,
trade, profession or
vocation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Appraved 16 November 2016

Prescribed description

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit
(other than from the Council) made or provided within the
previous 12 months (up to and including the date of
notification of the interest) in respect of any expenses
incurred by you carrying out duties as a member, or
towards your election expenses,

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between you, your spouse or
civil partner or person with whom you are living as a
spouse or civil partner (or a body in which you or they have
a beneficial interest) and the Council:

{a) under which goods or services are to be provided or
works are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

For this purpose “body in which you or they have a beneficial interest”
means a firm in which the relevant person is a partner or a body
corporate of which the relevant person is a director, or in the
securities of which the relavant person has a beneficial inferest.

page 27



"Director” includes a member of the commities of management of an
indusirial and provident sociely.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the Council's
area.
For this purpose “land”™ excludes an easement, servitude, interest or
right in or over land which does not carry with it a right for you, your

spouse, civil partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or
civil partner (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to

raceive income.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in
the Council’s area for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge):
(a) the landlord is the Council; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which you, your spouse or

civil partner or a person you are living with as a
spouse or civil partner has a beneficial interest

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:

(a2) that body (io your knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the Council's area; and

{b) either:

i) The total nominal value of the securities
exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body; or

ii) If the share capital of that body is of more

than one class, the total nominal value of
the shares of any one class in which you,
your spouse or civil partner or person with
whom you are living as a spouse or civil
partner has a beneficial interest exceeds
one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that class.

For this purpose, ‘sectities” means shares, debentures, debenture

stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment scheme within

the meaning of the Financial Services and Markeis Act 2000 and other
securities of any description, other than money deposited with a

building sociely.

Approved 16 November 2016

page 28



Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in matters considered at meetings
13.{1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) and (3), where you are:
(a) present at a meeting of the Council; and

(b) have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter to be considered, or
being considered at the meeting; and

(¢} you are aware that you have such an interest, you must:

(i) disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest
at the commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent, whether or not such interest is registered in
the Council's register of interests of members and co-opted
members or for which you have made a pending notification;
and

(ii) not participate or participate further, in any discussion of the
matter at the meeting; or participate in any vote, or further vote,
taken on the matter at the meeting; and

(i)  in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders, withdraw
from the room or chamber where a meeting considering the
business is being held:

aa)in the case where sub-paragraph (3) applies, immediately
after making representations, answering questions or giving
evidence;

bb)in any other case, wherever it becomes apparent that the
business is being considered at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from the Council's
Standards Committee or Monitoring Officer.

(2) Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest which by virtue of
paragraph 19 is considered to be a sensitive interest, you must indicate to the
meeting that you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in the matter
concerned, but need not disclose the details of the interest to the meeting.

(3) Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any business of the
Council, you may attend a meeting (including a meeting of the overview and
scrutiny committee of the Council or of a sub-committee of such a committee)
but only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or
giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are also
allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a
statutory right or otherwise.

(4)Where the interest is not entered in the Council's register of interests of
members and co-opted members and is not the subject of a pending
notification, you must notify the Council's Monitoring Officer of the interest in
writing before the end of 28 days beginning with the date of the meeting.

Approved 16 November 2016

page 29



Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in matters considered by a single member
14.(1) Where:
(@)  afunction of the Council may be discharged by you acting alone;

(b)  you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter to be to be
dealt with, or being dealt with, by you in the course of discharging that
function; and

{c) you are aware that you have such an interest,

you must not take any steps, or any further steps, in relation to the matter
(except for the purpose of enabling the matter to be dealt with otherwise than
by the member).

(2)Where the interest is not entered in the Council's register of interests of
members and co-opted members and is not the subject of a pending
notification, you must notify the Council's Monitoring Officer of the interest in
writing before the end of 28 days beginning with the date when you became
aware that the condition in sub-paragraph 14{1)(c) is met in relation to the
matter.

Criminal offences relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
15.(1} You wilt commit an offence if, without reasonable excuse, you —

(a) Fail to notify the Council's Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your
election of any disclosable pecuniary interests which you have at the time
when the notification is given.

(b) Fail to disclose a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter to be
considered, or being considered, to the meeting where that interest is not
entered in the Council's register of interests of members and co-opted
members.

(c) Fail to notify the Council's Menitoring Officer of any disclosable pecuniary
interest that you have disclosed to a meeting, where that interest is not
already entered in the Council's register of interests of members and co-
opted members or subject to a pending notification, before the end of 28
days beginning with the date of the meeting.

(d) Are an executive member and you fail to notify the Council's Monitoring
Officer of any disclosable pecuniary interest that you have in any matter to
be to be dealt with, or being dealt with, by you in the course of discharging
that executive function, where that interest is not entered in the Council's
register of interests of members and co-opted members or subject to a
pending notification, before the end of 28 days beginning with the date that
you became aware of such an interest.

Approved 16 November 2016

page 30



(e) participate, or participate further, in any discussion of a matter in which
you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, or participate in any vote, or
further vote, taken on any such matter.

(f) Are an executive member and you take any steps, or any further steps, in
relation to any matter to be to be dealt with, or being dealt with, by you in
the course of discharging that executive function in which you have a
disclosable pecuniary interest (except for the purpose of enabling the
matter to be dealt with otherwise than by you).

(g9) Provide information that is false or misleading when notifying the
Monitoring Officer of a disclosable pecuniary interest or in disclosing such
interest to a meeting and you:

i. know that the information is false or misleading, or

ii. are reckless as to whether the information is true and not
misleading.

Interests other than Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Non-pecuniary Interests

16.(1) You have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Council where
either:

(a) It relates to or is likely to affect:

(i) any body of which you are a member or in a position of general
control or management and to which you are appointed or
nominated by the Council;

(ii) any body:
(aa) exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb} directed to charitable purposes; or

(cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of
public opinion or policy (including any political party or
trade union).

of which you are a member or in a position of general control or

; management;

(iii) any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
by you not for profit or gain;

(iv) any easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which

does not carry with it a right for you (alone or jointly with
another) to occupy the land or to receive income;

(v) the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift
or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £50;

or
(b} A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as

Approved 16 November 2016

page 31



affecting your weli-being or financial position or the well-being or financial
position of:

(i) amember of your family or any person with whom you have a
close association;

(i) any person or body who employs or has appointed such
persons, any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of
which they are directors;

(i) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of
£25,000; or

(iv) any body of a type described in sub-paragraph (1)(a)(i} or (ii).

to a greater extent than the majority of other council tax payers,
ratepayers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case
may be, affected by the decision.

Disclosure of Non-pecuniary Interests

17.(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) to {6), where you have a non-pecuniary interest
in any business of the Council and you attend a meeting of the Council at
which the business is considered, you must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that
consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

{2) Where you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Council
which relates to or is likely to affect a person described in paragraph
16(1)(a)(i} or 16(1){a)(iiXaa), you need only disclose to the meeting the
existence and nature of that interest when you address the meeting on that
business.

(3) Sub-paragraph (1) only applies where you are aware or ought reasonably to
be aware of the existence of the non-pecuniary interest.

(4) Where you have a non-pecuniary interest but, by virtue of paragraph 19 it is
considered to be a sensitive interest, you must indicate to the meeting that
you have a non-pecuniary interest in the matter concerned, but need not
disclose the details of the interest to the meeting.

(5) Where you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Council and
you have made an executive decision in relation to that business, you must
ensure that any written statement of that decision records the existence and
nature of that interest.

(6) In this paragraph “executive decision” is to be construed in accordance with
any regulations made by the Secretary of State under Section 22 of the Local
Government Act 2000.

(7) Subject to paragraphs (8) and (9) below, if you have a non-pecuniary interest
in any business of the Council you may participate, vote and remain in the
room or chamber where a meeting considering the business is being held
unless your interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of
the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to

Appraved 16 November 2018 10

page 32



prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(8} If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Council you may
participate, vote and remain in the room or chamber where a meeting
considering the business is being held where that business relates to the
functions of the Council in respect of:

(i) housing, where you are a tenant of your authority provided that those
functions do not relate particularly to your tenancy or lease;

(ii) statutory sick pay under Part Xl of the Social Security Contributions
and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or are entitled to the
receipt of, such pay;

(iii) an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members;
(iv)any ceremonial honour given to members; and

(v) setting council tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance
Act 1992,

(9) Where you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Council in the
circumstances set out in paragraph (7) above, you may remain in the room or
chamber where a meeting considering the business is being held for the
purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving evidence
relating to the business, provided that the public are also allowed to attend the
meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or otherwise.

Gifts and Hospitality

17.(1) You must, within 28 days of receipt, notify the Council's Monitoring Officer in
writing of any gift, benefit or hospitality with a value in excess of £50.00 which
you have accepted as a member from any person or body other than the
authority.

(2) Any gifts or hospitality notified to the Monitoring Officer will be included in the
register of interests of gifts and hospitality.

(3) The duty to notify the Monitoring officer does not apply where the gift or
hospitality comes within any description approved by the Council for this
purpose.

Approved 16 November 2018

page 33

11



PART 3
Register of interests of members and co-opted members
18.{1) Subject to paragraph 19, you must, within 28 days of:
(a) this Code being adopted by the Council, or
(b) your election or appointment to office (where that is later),

register in the Council’s register of interests of members and co-opted
members (maintained under Section 29(1) of the Localism Act 2011) details
of all disclosable pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests you have at
the time the notification is given by providing written notification to the
Council's Monitoring Officer.

(2) Where you become a member or co-opted member of the Council as a result
of re-election or re-appointment, sub-paragraph (1) applies only as regards
interests not entered in the Council's register of interests of members and
co-opted members when the notification is given.

(3) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new interests or change
to any interests registered under paragraph (1), register details of that new
interests or change by providing written notification to the Council's
Monitoring Officer.

(4} You are obliged to register details of disclosable pecuniary interests in
accordance with paragraphs 13(4) and 14(2).

(5} Any interests notified to the Monitoring Officer will be included in the register
of interests of members and co-opted members.

(6) A copy of the register will be available for public inspection and will be
published on the Council's website.

Sensitive Interests

19.(1) This paragraph applies where you have an interest (whether or not a
disclosable pecuniary interest) and the nature of the interest is such that you
and the Council's Monitoring Officer, consider that disclosure of the details of
the interest could lead to you or a person connected with you being subject
to violence or intimidation ("sensitive interest").

(2) If the sensitive interest is entered in the Council's register of interests of
members and co-opted members, copies of the register that are made
available for inspection, and any published version of the register, will not
include details of the interest (but may state that you have an interest the
details of which are withheld under Section 32(2) of the Localism Act 2011).

(3) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of
circumstances which means that an interest excluded under paragraph
19(2) is no longer a sensitive interest, notify the Council's Monitoring Officer
asking that the interest be included in copies of the register that are made
available for inspection, and any published version of the register.

Approved 16 November 2016 12

page 34



Appendix 3

Councillors’ and Co-opted Members' Code of Conduct

‘Co-opted member means any person who is a member of any committee or sub-
committee of the Council but is not one of its elected members.

1.  Application

This Code of Conduct applies to you whenever you are acting in your capacity as a
member of Nottingham City Council, including:

1.1 at formal meetings of the Council, its Committees and Sub- Commtttees the
Executive Board and its Committees and Sub-Committees;

1.2 when acting as a representative of the Council; = - -
1.3 in making any decision as a Portfolio Holder or a Ward Coun\cillb”r: e
1.4 in discharging your functions as a Ward Councillor;

1.5 at briefing meetings with colleagues;

1.6 at site visits; and

1.7 when corresponding with the Council other than in a private capacity.
2. Principles

The principles underpinning this Code of Conduct are that you will act with:
Selflessness

Integrity

Objectivity

Accountability

Openness

Honesty

Leadership

Respect for others

A commitment to uphold the law

3. General Conduct

You must:

3.1 provide leadership to the Council and the communities within its area, by personal
example;

3.2 respect others and not bully any person;

3.3 recognise that colleagues (other than political assistants) are employed by and serve
the whole Council;

3.4 respect the confidentiality of information which you receive as a member:
(a) not disclosing confidential information to third parties unless required to do so
by law or where there is a clear and over-riding public interest in doing so; and

3
Version 7.23 July 2017

page 35


tcoop_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 3


{b) not ocbstructing third parties’ legal rights of access to
information;

3.5 not misconduct yourself in a manner which is likely to bring the Council into
disrepute;

3.6 use your position as a member in the public interest and not for personal advantage;

3.7 accord with the Council's reasonable rules on the use of public resources for private
and political purposes;

3.8 exercise your own independent judgement, taking decisions for good and substantial

reasons:

(8) attaching appropriate weight to all relevant considerations including,
where appropriate, public opinion and the views of political groups;

(b) paying due regard to the advice of colleagues, and in particular to the advice
of the statutory officers; and

(c)  stating the reasons for your decisions where those reasons are not
otherwise apparent;

3.9 account for your actions, particularly by supporting the Council's scrutiny function;
and

3.10 ensure that, as far as within your powers, the Council acts within the law.
4. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
You must:

4.1 comply with the statutory requirements to register, disclose and withdraw from
participating in any matter in which you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest;

4.2 ensure that your register of interests is kept up to date and notify the Monitoring
Officer in writing within 28 days of becoming aware of any change in respect of your
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests;

4.3 verbally declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest at any
meeting you attend where an item of business which affects or relates {o the subject
matter of that interest is to be considered, at or before that item of business is
considered or as soon as you are aware of the interest;

4.4 ‘Meeting’ means any meeting organised by or on behalf of the Council, including:
(a) any meeting of the Council, or a Committee or Sub-Committee of Council;
(b}  any meeting of the Executive Board and any of its Committees or
Sub-Committees;
{c) intaking a decision as a Ward Councillor or as a Leader or a Portfolio Holder,
(d}  at any briefing by colleagues; and
(e) atany site visit to do with business of the Council;

4.5 unless you have the benefit of a current and relevant dispensation in relation to the
matter being considered you must:
{a) not participate, or participate further, in any discussions of the matter at
the meeting;
{b) not participate in any vote, or further vote, taken on the matter at the meeting;
4
Version 7.23 July 2017

page 36



4.6

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

and
(c} remove yourself from the meeting while any discussion or vote takes place
on the matter;

where you are able to discharge a function of the Council acting alone and you are
aware that you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in 2 matter being dealt with, or
to be dealt with, by you in the course of discharging that function, you must:
{a) not take any steps, or further steps, in relation to the matter (except for
the purpose of enabling someone other than you to deal with the matter);
and
(b)  notify the Monitoring Officer (in writing) of that Disclosable Pecuniary
Interest within 28 days of becoming aware of the interest if the interest is
not already entered in the register and has not already been notified to the
Monitoring Officer.

Other Interests

In addition to the requirements of Paragraph 4, if you attend a meeting where any
item of business is to be considered and you are aware that you have an ‘Other
Interest’ in that item, you must verbally declare the existence and nature of that
interest at or before that item of business is considered or as soon as you are aware
of the interast;

you have an “Other Interest” in an item of business of the authority if it not a

Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, and:

(a) you are, or ought reasonably to be, aware that a decision in relation to an item
of business to be transacted might reasonably be regarded as affecting your
wellbeing or financial position, or the wellbeing or financial position of a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to
a greater extent than it would affect the majority of the Council Tax payers,
ratepayers or inhabitants of your ward or the Council's administrative area, or

(b) itrelates to or is likely to affect any of the interests listed in the Table in the
Appendix to this Code in respect of a member of your family (other than a
‘relevant person’™) or a person with whom you have a close association, or

(c) areasonable member of the public, with knowledge of all the circumstances,
would consider that you have an interest which would prejudice your
judgement if you were involved in making any decision on that item of
business;

* your spouse or civil partner, a person you are living with as husband or wife, or a person you are living
with as if are cavil partners.

you are not required to notify the Monitoring Officer of ‘Other Interests’ for inclusion
in the register. However, you are required to declare that interest and act in
accordance with paragraphs 4.5 or 4.6 above,

Sensitive Interests

You must notify the Monitoring Officer of the details of sensitive interests but these
details will not be included in any published version of the register;

if you have a sensitive interest you are required to declare that you have an interest
to meetings (as required by paragraph 4.3 and 5.3 of this Code) but the detail of the

5
Version 7.23 July 2017

page 37



7.2

7.3

8.1

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

interest need not be declared.

Gifts and Hospitality

You must, notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any gift, benefit or hospitality with
a value in excess of £50 which you have accepted as a member from any person or
body other than the Council within 28 days of receipt;

the Menitoring Officer will place your notification on a public register of gifis and
hospitality;

this duty to notify the Monitaring Officer does not apply where the gift, benefit or
hospitality comes within any description approved by the Council for this purpose.

Disclosure and Barring Service Checks

You shazll co-operate fully with any Disclosure and Barring Service checks (at
whatever level} required under Council policies and practices or as required or
requested by an appropriate officer of the Council (being the Corporate Director for
Children and Adults and the Monitering Officer). Any Councillor:
(a) who has not complied with the requirement to have a DBS check within
one month of being elected; or
(b)  who fails to maintain a valid DBS check; or
(c) whose check discloses matters which may present a risk to children and
vulnerable adults (in the opinion of the Corporate Director for Children
and Adults and the Monitoring Officer);
is disbarred from all offices and membership of committees, sub committees, panels
or outside bodies.

Safeguarding

Notwithstanding the generality of the previous provisions of this Code, you will
comply with the following requirements specific to Council functions concerning
children, young people and vulnerable and elderly adults;

you must, at all times, act in your office with particular regard to, and supporting. the
duties of the Council with respect to children, young people and vulnerable and
elderly adults;

you must not obstruct, nor seek to obstruct the effective performance of the Council's
functions concerning children, young people and vulnerable and elderly adults nor,
improperly, seek to influence the outcome of any decision taken, or to be taken, in
relation to children, young people, or vulnerable or elderly adults, nor seek
preferential treatment for any such person;

you must carry out, or attend any training events or courses designated by the
Corporate Director for Children and Adults as mandatory for Councillors and co-opted
members.

Version 7.23 July 2017

page 38



LTOZ AN £2' L U0ISIBA

‘pasejoap aq o) paau jou
op A)uouyine |EI0] B WDJ) PaAIa3al saouemo|e Aoiniels pue sjuawied Auy

-awn) uonoa)e je Aued
[eaniod e ueaw Ajjensn pinom siy) ‘wawy Guiew Apoq Jo uosiad ayj jo
aweu sy} Ajuo :sjuawded AUE Jo SJUNOWE 3U)} 9JE[2BP O} PoaU JoU Op NOA

"sasuadxe uopIaje JNoA SpIemo) Jeak JSe] au) Ul noA o) sjuawied Aue
apeLu sey oym Apoq Jo uosiad AUe Jo aweu ay) 21ejdap PINOYS SIOYIOUN0Y)

*Jaquiaw pajdo-0o
Jo JofIouUno) B se sasuadxa JNoA spiemo) Jead 1se| ay) ul noA o) sjuswied
Aue apeuwt sey oum Apoq Jo uossad Aue Jo aweu ay) S1ePep PINoYS NOA

*‘Aed 0] aAey as|miajo
PINoM NoA Yaiym sasuadxa Builed uosiad 1ayjoue sapnjoul @_;mhomconw

‘noA sAed
yaiym Ajuougine sy aq s siy) *eanjo onqnd e jo ases ay) uj ‘noA pajutodde
yolym Apoq Jo uosiad ay) Jo aweu ay) aab ‘ealo ue pjoy NoA sJ8Upp

" Juejuneoay, Jo JojeiedQ
1zindwon, ‘aidwexa Joj \pausasucd AjaIoe au) Jo uonduasap Boys B BAlD

*2A1223J NOA 3WOoJUl jeym alejaap o) pannbal jou aie noA "eale
S,[I2UNaD) BY} UIYJIM JOU S1 J1 JI UDAS SSauIsnq Jo Juawho|dwa Aue ale|oap
0} pasnbal ase noA “JeAo|duwa JnoA jo aweu ay) Suipnjou pue uoledoA
10 Uoissajoid ‘apel) Aue Buipnpu ‘sasodind XB) awoou| 10} a1e|0ap

0} 8Aey Jauped JnoA pue noA ssauisng Jo qof Aue Jo uopduasap Joys v

*UOIUN SPEL) B WO Jiauaq jejoueul) Jo JuswAied

Aue Buipnjou) * sasuadxa uonaala Jnok spiemo) 1o 1aquisw pajdo-o0o Jo
10||1punoy) B se salnp InoA Jno Bullued u| paunaul sasuadxa Aue Jo Joadsal
Ul SYJUoW Z1 1SE| ay) U1 papinoid Jo apew (Ipuncn Ang wieyBuijiopn

oY) woly uey) Jayio) Jyauaq [eloueul) JaYlo Aue jo uoisiaold Jo Juswhed Auy

TUSIoSUas -z

‘uieb Jo
)joud 10§ JNO paLLED UOIIEI0A 10 UOISsejoid ‘apel) ‘2010 ‘Juawhojdwa Auy

LT Gl

aosueping

L1saseul s geupied JNoA jo eseme ale nok asaym
nok o} se ||]am se Jauped anok o} Ajdde asoy) jo JSow jey) Jaquaway,
ysaaeu) Auejunoad a)qeso|asig

L XIONIddY

L1STYALNI AUYINNDIAD 379VS0TISIA V S| LYHM

page 39



£T0Z MN[ £7°L uoIsIapn

BY) W0JJ BWIOIU UE 3AI9321 NOA §1 INg } 2IE|DBP O] SAEY J0U Op NGA [I2UN0D)
aU) JO e3le 3U) aPISINO PUB| UMO NOA J| SlB)SS L)) Ul 1SaJI3IUI OU SARY

puUE palp Sey OYM SUOSLLOS JO 9)B)Sa aU) JO JOJRNSILILIPE JO JOINJaXa ue
aJe oA a1aym Jo ajdoad Jayjo 1o} agjsni) B a1e NOA 213UM pue| St papn|axg

'0)8 jJua! juawaalbe

aseg| ‘abebuow JnoA Jnoge s|ejap Aue aalf 0] paau Jou op NoA

‘ssasppe ay) anb o) pasu Ajuo noy JUBUS) O ‘2SSS] JBUMO SE JOLIaYM
Suipeay sy} sapun awoy JnoA apnaul pINoys NoA uay) Al aul Ul sAl| NoA J

"uonedo] ay) Ajuapl
o} ybnoua poob s) yaym uondusasap jaug e (§ uo sBuippng Aue noypum pue|
51 )1 ‘ajdwexa Jo) ‘asaym) Jo pue| ay] Jo ssalppe ay) aalb pjnoys noj

‘puUEl JEU) JO Spaaootd ay)

0] papnua awodaq ‘1sny e Japun ‘ABwWw NOA 10 ‘Jo spaadnid ay) o] papjus
aie nok ‘Juals nok ‘umo NOA ‘ajdwexa 10) *J| pue| Ul jSalajul [BIDIjaUSq B BARY
no -a|jdoad 1ay)o aiow 1o auo yyim Ajulol Jo 'umo JnoA Jo aayiie {Aourua)
Hoys e 10 ployasESs| 10 pjoyaaly) jSalalul [eidyauaq B asey sauued

'sauepunog s Jlounod ApD weybumon uiyim pue| ul jsausiul [eRyauag Auy

e ui jauped e se ajdwexa Jo} JOENUOD 8L SEY YYM Apoq 3Y) Ul jsaisiul
[e101jauaq & aAey Jauued INoA ¢ noA asnedaq Jo Aoailp JaY)2 |1I9UncD ay)
Unm aaey Jauped anoA Jo NoA yoiym syJom Jo sadinlas ‘spoob ioj sjoenuoD
Aue jo ypbua| pue aunjeu auy Jo uopdiosap jaug e aab pinoys NoA

1no& 10 NOA Y21YMm U| [founos) auj JO Bale ay) Ul pue| AUE apn|oul pinoys NoA PUBT ‘¢
"paynou a2q o) paau pabieyasip Ain) usaq Jou aaeyY 1BU} S]OENUOD AUQ
‘uonesiuebio Jojaas Aeunjon e Ga 'sajued pay) 10} 218 se0IIBS
Jo spoof ‘syom au) JI USAS [I2UNGD AU YlIM S)ORIUCI SSPNJOUI SIL L
‘Auedwo? e jo rojoap pled e 10 wiy rounog ay)

puUE 1sais)ul |eiolyauaq e asey Jauped oA [ noA yaiym ul Apoq e usamiaq
apew sjoeuod Aug puE |IDunoy ay) pue Jauted INOA f NoA uaamlag
apew sjoeljuoo Aue Buspnjou ‘iaunos Ao weybumoN Yim s1oenuod Auy

SIPERUSY ‘¢

asueping

L15849)U| s auped snok JO aieme i NOA asaym
noA 0} se |jam se Jauped 1nok o) Ajdde asay) Jo Jsow Jey) Jaquisway,
Jsesaju| Auejunsad ajqeso|asiq

page 40



L10Z AInf €22 UoIsiap

"Isaiajul JNoA Jo JUs)xa 3k} MOYS O] Paau JoU Op NCA 1SaIa)U] [BJUB)SQNS
e aaey Jauped InoA 10 NoA yaiym ul pue A)0 auy) u) aanae aie (abpapwouy
JnoA 0}) jey) ajesodio2 S2IP0q JBYJ0 10 'S3)18100S aAljesado-02 ‘5a18100s
Juapiacud pue [esnpul ‘sajuedwod Aue Jo SaWweu ay) S| PINCUS NOA

‘Adaos Buipng e yim papsodap Asuow uewy
Jayjo uonduosap Aue Jo SBHLNDAS 1aYl0 PUE O00Z 19V SI9YIEWN PUB SBIMSS
|eroueuld s jo BuiueaLl ay) UILTIM SLWIBLIS JUBLLISSAU] BAIID2]|0D E JO Sjiun

*SSEP J2Y} Jo [elded aleys panss|
[B)0] 23U} 1O LIPSIPUNY SUD SPaadXa Jsassjul [epyauaq e sey Jeuped
Jnok 7 nok yoym up sse|s auo AUE Jo Saseys al) Jo anjea [euwou
[E10] By} 'SSE(D U0 UEY) SJ0W JO S| Apoq Jey) Jo jendes aseys auy i {q)
Jo {Apoq jey; jo ejiden aleys panssi {B]0} aYj Jo Yjpalpuny
2Uo Jo §0Q'SEI SP29IXa S2NUN0IS AU} JO anjea [eUUoU |Ej0} 2Y) {(E)
Jaypa pue A0 weybumon w pue| Jo ssauisng Jo asejd e sey (abpaimou|
INoA o)) Apoq JeY) a1aym Apoq B JO S2))uNJas Ul JSaiajul [eloyauaqg Auy

‘Spuoq ‘y20}s UEOo| ‘Y20)s alnjuaqep 'seinjuaqap 'saleys sueaw sa|unaeg SN S L
‘uolea0|

ay} Amuspi 0} ybnoua poob uonduosap Jauq e ()t uo sbuip|ing Aue Jnoyim

pue| s1 |1 ‘ajdwexa 1o} ‘auaym) Jo pue| ay) Jo SSaIppe ay) anb pinoys noA "Jsasaul

‘Isaisul
[efyauaq e asey Jsuped INoA f NOA Yojym Ui Apoq e 1o noA Aq jIouno?)
ay) woyy pajusi sbuipling Jo puej Aue JO SSBIPPE Y ISI PINOYS NOA

|eloyauaq e sey Jauped JNoA f noA yoiym uj Apoq e st jueus) ayl {q)
pue 'piojpue) ay} st jounad AnD weyBunioN (e)
(abpajmouy InoA o)) araym Asueua) Auy

SEpPpUenS] 9eIouioy ‘9

|

"uoleoo|
ay) Axuapy o) ybnous poob uonduasap Jjalq e () uo sBuip|ing Aue Jnoypm
pue| si 11 ‘a|dwexa 10} ‘aiaym) 10 pue| au Jo ssalppe au) aalb pinoys noa

-196u0] Jo Yjuow e Jo} jse| [Im ‘uoissiued
10 'aousd)] ay) aJaym (Gunooys Jo Bulysy 1oy 30 Juawiojje ue se ‘ajdwexs
104) pue| Adnaoo o) aaey noA jey) uoissiwiad Aue Jo 'sieujo yim Ajuiof Jo

-19Buo| Jo yyuow e 10§ saltepunod s, [1auno AND
weybBumoN uiyim puej Adnooo o) (s1ayjo yym Ajuiol Jo auo|e) aausal Auy

SO0 s

umo InoA uo Jaype sey ._mct..mn InoA { noA Jey) saouasl| AUE IS pINOYS NOA

's1 Auadoud aU) alaym aje}s 0} Alessanau jou si )i ing 'palejaap aq

pinoys ssauisnq Buyye| Auadoud ay) uopoas juawdojdw3, sy} uj usy) pue|

aosueping

LJsaisju] s euped Jnok Jo dieme ale NOA al1aym
noA o} se ||Jam sk Jauled Jnok o) A|dde asay) Jo Jsow jel) soquieLuay,
Jsasejul Aaejundad ajgesojosig

page 41



LT0Z AINf £2°¢ uoIsIap
o1

W00 L/ JO uonIel BY) 'SANUNIAS JO SAIBYS JO SSSSED |BI8ASS DI alay) )|

‘Buojaq Aew noA yoiym

0] swayas uoisuad 1o yg| ‘'d3d Aue Jo olojliod Juawisaau oy s1ebnsaaul
0} noA asnnba. Jou S20p 8pon) AU L ‘NOA 0] UMOUY S8 U2IYMm sisalajul
J1e1s16a1 0) palinbas AjUo ale noA 1Sl Jeu) JaisiBal o) paau noA uay)
‘anoge pajeaipul

S|aag| al) uey) Jajesalb si juswisaaul ay) Ul JSaialul [e1oyauaq Jnok .

pue An 2yl w pue| o ssauisng Jo adejd e aAey sauedwon asol) «

‘puUe pajsasul

sey punj uoisuad Jo yS| ‘d3d INoA y21ym Ul seiuedwod auj mouy nok J|

‘a9)snJ) se
aAel noA Jey) 1sas8ju| yons Aue Ja)sibal o) paau Jou op NoA aieys jo adA)
jey) ‘jo spaaaoud ay) o) papiua swodaq ‘|m 1o 1sng) e ybnouy) ‘Aew noA so
*Jo spago0.d ay; o) pajliua ale NoA ‘umo NoA ‘ajdwexa 1o} *j a1eys Jo adh)
E Ul }S9Ja)Ul |BIDYaUaq B aABY NOA "Apoq Jayjo Jo Auedwo? ay) jo aweu
ayl Aiduns '‘Buypjoy ay) Jo ainjeu Jo azis auy) ale[asp 0) Alessesau jou st )

"000'SP3
S1 S2I2US 3} JO anjeA jaxIeLW Juaiino sy yBnoy) usas ‘sisalsul o ie)siBal

ay) ul saleys ay) Jajua o} pabijqe aq jou pjnom noA *alojaiay) (0’13 X
000°'01) 000'513 99 pjNom saJeys 8y} JO BN|eA |eulWwou 3u | "000'SHI YHOM
MOU BJe saleys sy} Ing ‘000'0eT sem pied |Bjo) auy) 05 '4IEs QO'E3 SEM
aw Jey) 1B anjeA Jaxiew syl "§661 Ul (an|ea aoey) sateys 06 L3 00001
6noq noA ‘ajdwexa Jo4 ‘anjea e JuaLno 3yl 1ou (a]ealiuad

818Ys 9} Uo papi0dal anjBA aY}) SN|EA adk) BU) S| S3IBYS Jo an|BA 3y
‘JS8J9)ul 8y} die[oap 0} paau NoA ‘aleys suo Ay NOA pue saJeys L3 0ol
sey Auedwod au )i Ba (Jamo] S| JanaydIum) SaNNNIas 10 aieys panssl au) Jo
UI00L/1L UBY) sJow JO 000'SZ3 UBY) &loll JO SNjEA [BUlWoOU B yiim AuedwoD
S} Ul S2NUNDBS JBU)0 JO SBIBYS UMO NOA JI 1Sa1alUl [RIJURISGNS B 9ABY NOA

asueping

#15018)us s Jauyed anoA jo areme ase nok asaym
noA 0} se j|am se Joued Jnok o) Aidde asay) jo Jsow jey) JaquIsway,
ysasaiul Arejunoad e)qeso)asig

page 42



LT0T AIN[ £2°2 VOISIAp

14

‘sapepunoq A)jD 3y} Ly ssauisng
Jo aoejd e uo pue| sey } yI A1 8y} Ul danoe S| ajelodioo Apoq Jo Auedwod y

'885SE|2 9say) Jo Aue 0] sa)|dde

aosueping

JIselaju) sasuped 1nok Jo aieme aie noA alaym
noA o) se ||Jam se jauped Jnok o) Ajdde asay) Jo JSowW Jey) Jaquisway,

1sas9iu) Alejunoed ajqeso|asiq

page 43



page 44



Gy abed

Appendix 4a

REVISING RUSHCLIFFE’S CODE OF
CONDUCT AND TRAINING AND
DEVELOPMENT

GLEN O’'CONNELL
MONITORING OFFICER
RUSHCLIFFE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Town and Parish Forum 9 November 2017

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



ot abed

The Code

Localism Act 2011 abolished Standards Board for England
and the model code of conduct. It also aimed to streamline
the process for dealing with complaints

The Act requires that ‘relevant authorities’:

* Must promote and maintain high standards of conduct —
Section 27 (1)

« Adopt a code dealing with the conduct expected of
Councillors (when acting as Councillors) — Section 27 (2)

« The Borough Council and Parish Councils are “relevant
authorities” — Section 27(6) (b) and (d)

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



, 1 abed

Code Principles

« Codes adopted must be consistent with the 7 Nolan
principles of standards in public life:

o Selflessness, Integrity, Objectivity, Accountability,
Openness, Honesty, Leadership

o But can contain specific requirements within
those principles

Councils given freedom to determine their Code, most
iIn Rushcliffe follow RBC’s model

The Code must also include provisions “the authority

considers appropriate “ for registering pecuniary and
“interests other than pecuniary interests ”

Details of pecuniary interests are set out in Regulations

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



gy abed

Key Points

« All Parishes have been operating their own Code for a
while

« Borough Council has a minimalist Code (NB Constitution
Is under review, including the Code )

« Parish Councils can use the same Code or agree their own

 ltis for the Parish Council to set the standards it expects
and set them out clearly in their Code

« Areas for potential change for RBC code include:

« -inclusion of “interests other than pecuniary
interests”

« -specific provisions on conduct
« -inclusion of gifts and hospitality protocol

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



DPIs - Key elements (1)

« The Localism Act and regulations require registration of
a pecuniary interest if it:

o Is the Member’s interest, or

o Is the interest of their spouse or civil partner, a person
they are living with as husband or wife, or a person
they are living with as spouse or civil partner

o And the Member is aware that that other person has
the interest

« DCLG state that this gives an assurance that members
are not putting their own interests ahead of those of the
public

« Categories of DPI are set out in the regulations

61 abed

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



0g abed

DPIs - Key elements (2)

« If a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a

matter to be, or being considered at the meeting they may
not:

Participate in any discussion of the matter at the
meeting, or

Participate in any vote taken on the matter at the
meeting

* Failure to comply with DPI requirements may involve
criminal offences

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



TG abed

DPIls — Some Issues

 Is it about the subject of the interest only (eg councillor
house/land — not neighbours?)?

« Government guidance — “relating to” — has this changed
anything, or clarified anything?

« Dominant expert view — takes a narrow view of how far
‘off-site’ a DPI can go

« Would be simpler with a clear set of * interests other
than pecuniary interests " provisions

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



“Interests other than pecuniary
interests”

« Law and guidance is not clear — but local discretion
« Rushcliffe and many parish codes are not specific

Scope for change as current position gives an undue
focus on DPIs?

* e.g. - Gedling/Nottingham formula — similar to old
personal and prejudicial test

« Can also effectively cover non-family interests which
were similar to DPIs

2S abed
[ J

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



eg abed

Behaviour

* Nolan principles

* “You must promote and support high standards of
conduct ....”

Do Codes need more direct content on this?

* e.g bullying and intimidation,

« e.g. failure to act within powers or comply with
S.0.s/financial regulations,

* e.g. consider advice,
* e.g. acceptance of inappropriate gifts and hospitality

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



Some Experience of Town/Parish Issues

Issues are so much more local — issues with DPIs and
“interests other than pecuniary interests”

« Disputes are personalised and often based on behaviour
* Poor relationships can lead to dysfunctionality
« Officer base is lean and potentially isolated

« Can Code changes help provide better support (e.g.
bullying and intimidation)?

G abed

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



GG abed

Neighbourhood Plans

« Raises extreme sensitivities at parish level

* Advice is sparse but the balance favours a narrow view
on DPls

« Remember the wider context and democratic
safeguards in NP processes

* Dispensations — consider them, they may avoid
criminality but are not a passport through the Code

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



GROUP WORK - the Code of Conduct

* Do you support revisions to the Code

« What should “ interests other than pecuniary interests ”
cover —was the old “ Personal and Prejudicial * formula
better?

« Should there be more specifics about behaviour? If so,
what? (cf Slides 8 and 9)

9G abed

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



GROUP WORK —Training and Development

« Separate into clerks’ and councillors’/chairs’ group
tables

« Exercise 1 — identify your 5 key concerns in performing
your roles — “ technical ” and personal

« Exercise 2 — identify your 5 top priorities for Training
and Development

« Exercise 3 — identify your top 5 Qs for FAQs

1 G abed

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4b

EMAIL SENT — 30 October 2017

Dear Councillor/Clerk/Officer

Ahead of the meeting of the Forum next week, | thought it would be useful to set out

what | am trying to get from my session, which is scheduled for 9.30 a.m. | am
intending to cover two broad and linked areas:

1. Training and Development: | attach a copy of my report to yesterday’s meeting
of the Borough Council’'s Standards Committee, which gives more background,
and which was supported by the Committee. At next week’s session | will be

looking for your ideas about what can be included in the local initiative and how

best it can dovetail with resources that are already available to you, such as
through NALC and SLCC. It is very important that you recognise that this is not
just about sector specific knowledge for this tier of local government, as my
experience with some councils suggests that, as small businesses, there may
be merit in considering using a wider range of management and leadership
training resources and approaches. At the Forum, | would like to do some work

with you, in role-specific groups, to seek to identify the top concerns you have in

relation to your working environment ( which may include highlighting some
difficult issues about personalities, but the outputs will be not be attributable ) ;
to identify your priorities for training and development ; and a list of topics from
which you may like to build a “Frequently Asked Questions “resource. | also

hope the Forum will provide a source of volunteers to help with this initiative as |

am sure that learning from local best practice will be an effective way forward.

2. Code(s) of Conduct: A major part of my work with the council this year has been

supporting the revision of the Borough Council’s Constitution. The Code of
Conduct is an important part of the Constitution but has also been adopted by

many Town and Parish councils, so it is important they are able to be involved in
the process of revising it. My session will include some brief observations on the

Code as it stands, along with suggestions for areas for change, but will, then,
move into an exercise to identify your opinions on the current code and your
ideas for changes. This is an early opportunity for involvement, but, in due
course, | intend to consult all councils using the Rushcliffe model on any
proposed changes to it.

| have addressed this e-mail to the Clerks but would be very grateful if they could
ensure that it is forwarded to everyone at their council who is intending to go to the
Forum next week, and | look forward to seeing you there.

Glen O’'Connell

Monitoring Officer
Rushcliffe Borough Council

page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4c

REVISIONS TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT
TOPIC 4 - VIEWS ON CHANGES TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Responses are summarised under each question asked - differences reflect views
expressed on different tables

Q.1 Do you support revisions to the code?
Councillors:

Support revisions to the Code but needs to be brief with practical guidance and
examples

Go back to the previous Code

Clerks:

Yes

Q.2 On interests — was the old “Personal and Prejudicial “ test better?
Councillors:

No (N.B. only one table’s response is available on this point — this was the last
exercise and note that for Q.1 there was the response suggesting to go back to the
previous Code which contained this test).

Clerks:

(1) Yes
(2) none of us worked under the previous system
(3) need to declare specifics

Q.3 What should “interests other than pecuniary interests “cover?
Councillors:

(1) Declare affiliations — [but] materiality and proportionality ( that person is not
solely making the decision )

(2) Declare person known and relationship

(3) Chair to mention and remind [councillors of the need for consideration of
interests] when discussing certain aspects

Clerks

(1) Use of social media sites by councillors to comment on [ as?] councillor views
(2) Gifts

(3) Associated contact with a councillor to be declared

(4) Range of non-pecuniary personal interests such [ as external ? ] committees

page 61



Q.4 Should there be more specifics about behaviour?
Councillors:

Should be adhered to at all times

Clerks:

(1) Yes (tables)
(2) Expectations on role of Clerk and Councillor interaction

Q.5 If so, what?

Councillors:

No response given [— probably lack of time ]
Clerks:

(1) Less headstrong chairs and councillors
(2) Adherence to rules

(3) Protocols around the use of Councillor title — letters, e-mails and social media

NEXT STEPS

This summary is, initially, being circulated to attendees at the Forum to give them
the opportunity to correct, clarify or add to any comments they were involved with
making. Fully recognising that the workshops were very time-constrained, any
other, new, comments that attendees wish they had made at the time will be
welcomed. The comments will all be taken into account in moving forward on

revising the Code.

page 62



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 29 January 2018 and of the Standards Committee Sub-Committee of 22 February 2018
	Minutes , 22/02/2018 Standards Hearing Panel (Standards Committee - Sub-Committee)

	4 Cases Update 2017/18
	5 Proposals to Revise the Councillors' Code of Conduct
	Appendix 1 - Rushcliffe Borough Council   Codes of Conduct
	Appendix 2 - Gedling Members Code of Conduct
	Appendix 3 - Nottingham City Council Members Code of Conduct
	Appendix 4a - Code of Conduct Presentation
	Appendix 4b - Code of Conduct Email
	Appendix 4c - REVISIONS TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT




